MEMORANDUM

Date: November 7, 2024

To: Melissa Manriquez From: Jan Les@W

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County Administrator

Re: Executive Session Addendum Item Request for the November 12, 2024 Board of
Supervisors Meeting
Please place the following as an Executive Session Addendum Item:
e Pursuant to A.R.S. 838-431.03(A) (3) and (4), for legal advice and direction regarding

an update from Snell & Wilmer and proposed course of action in Pima County v. City
of Tucson — Potential Resolution regarding Differential Water Rates
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